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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND DRIG!NLAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
The original section of the Stevenson House, built about 10805, is a
two-and-a-half-story frame dwelling raised on a high Flemish bond foundation

and in 1957 a one-story modern kitchen wasg constructed on the east side of
the wing. Like the main block, these additions have gable roofs and high
brick foundations.

The oldest section of the Stevenson House is three bays wide with a
door in the east bay. This is protected by a small entrance porch featuring
an open pediment enriched with undercut modillions and dentils. The roof
is supported by two attenuated Tuscan columns. A rounded handrail wilh
balustors square in soction enclosos the porch and continues down the steps
which run parallel to the front of the house. Thelwo bottom panels of the
front door are flush, while the four upper panels are enriched with applied
moldings, constituting a door type peculiar to the New Bern area. Above the
door is an ornamental transom executed in delicately carved wood which
closely resembles leading. The windows, framsd by plain architraves, contain
gix~over-six sash and have louvered shutters. The corner posts of tha main
block are treated as pilasters and carry the cornice which features block
modillions and dentils. The cornice runs along the front (north) and rear
facades and returns slightly into the gable ends. On each facade are gable
dormers which are treated as aediculae and have round-headed windows.

faces. Their stacks extend high above the gable end and, at the ridge,
support a captain's walk. An arched window appears at the attic level in
the west gable end, while the east gable has a fine Palladlan window at the
attic level. . Lo AR oo

The rear facade was altered with the addition of a small two-stry pro-

with applied moldings, is surmounted by a transom-like panel which repeats
bhe applied molding motif of the door. A pedimented porch identical to that
on the front is a later addition.

The details of the corner posts and window treatment of the main portion
of the Stevenson House are echoed in the two-story wing. Protecting the two-
bay front facade is a one-story porch with hip roof which is supported by
three slender Tuscan columns. A six-panel door with three-light tranzsom open
onto the porch from the hall of the main block. An interior end chimney rise
from the east gable above two louvered vents at tho abttic lovel. The cornico
along the front of the wing features only modillions. On the rear cornice,
however, the modillions have been sugmented with milled dentils, presumably
in an attemplt to give a degree on continuity to the rear facads.

The kitchen wing, which is two bays and one bay deep, lacks ornamentation
exceplt for the simple pilaster strips at!the corners. A small shed porch
shelters the rear entrance.

Inside, the Stevenson House has a side hall plan. The hall, whih is

rather elaborately finished, is divided visually by a btransverse arch which
springs from paneled pilasters. The molded archivolt is enriched with a band
of cable molding and features a hoavy keystone. An ¢laborate cornice which

and having a gable roof. In 1890 a two story wing was added to the east sidq,

jection on the rear of the west bay: The rear hall door, which has six panells

The west side featwres two [Mlemish bond interior end chimneys with exposed
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occurs throughout the first floor incorporates cable and scallop molding,
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modillions edged by cable molding, and a course of pievced dentils. The
valls of the hall, as well as those of the front parlor and stair hall, ace
ﬂcntod

sbair repeats the line of the ramped Federal handrail. The treads
supported by wave pattern brackets.

‘the wainscol is identical to 1Wdt of the hall, Both parlors Ieabux

blocks. Aﬂoabw, molding enviches the shelf, The mantel in the reas
features piervced and fluted pilasters and paneled end blocks.

The second floor hall and bedrooms are Finlshed wlth wmolc
plasber walls above and below molded chair rails.  In bhe bedrooms
Federal mantels which are wadorned except for dentils at the base
ghelf. The stairway to the third floor has no paneiing. There is

used throughout. The only fireplace, that in the rear room, has a
Jeading to the trap door under bhe capta
wing of the Stevenson House, which were installed in 196&, include
mantel, glazed cupboard, and molded chair rail.

g uwndetermined,

e et M 8 b R ST o s e e

plasber above a flat-paneled walnscot. The paneling on bhe welleex

The Ffront and rear parlovs ave freabed similavly, with the front porlor

being emphasized through the use of slightly wmore <qu0) be detail.  For
instance a cable molding enriches the chair rail of the front pariocr and

mantels each of which has a unbur t in the center tablet and & shelf adormed
by pierced dentils. The opening of the more elaborate front mdnﬁ@l
by flubed engaged columns which have plain capltals and sunbursts on the end

lod cornices and

sQuEre ﬁr(.ucd newel post at the bermination of the stairs on the third floor
which does not match its tapered counterpart that anchors the end of the hand-
rail. 01 the third floor beaded basehoards and boavd-and-hatlen doors are

architrave and ramped entablature. Also in this rear room is a ”ehlp‘“ ghai !
n's walk. The interiors of the |

“Two outbudldings exist at the rear of the house. Thelr original use

are
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STATEMENMY OF SIGMFICANCE

The Stevengon House site was granted to Robert Snead by the Comnis

Jelon
/PF* of New Bern in May 1799 as "Palace Lottt Mumber 611.% Tn January, 1&05,
e Powoyr sold Lo David Wﬂ‘?ﬂrm, Jrwooft Cavtorat County, who soon conabruatord
v o dwall'Lbag Lhare, I 18205 Lho houae anid l(”v‘l worten porehaged by Don toanin
o th f N
Cheney Cor 31,000 and ¢ oiti the noxt year For $750 Lo Ceo ree W Dixon, a
€ N 2 :

well-knowt New Barn tailor. Digon made dmprovements tomh@ house and sold it

o to William H. Haywood in 1839 for 35,025, Haywood was a pwonin@nt Tawyear

b Irom Raleigh who served in Lh@ North Carolina House of Commons ag the

L Speaker in 1836, In 1842, just before his election to the Un ltrd Statas

o Sanate, Haywood sold the house Lo Williom H. Washinpton. Was shingbon was

o also a lawyer, served in both the North Carolins House of Commons arid
Senate, and was a member of North Carolina's delegation in the United

b States House of Representatives in 1813,

(¥

S Tho honso wos purchaged by John Havpghlon dn 1858, While ho owned il

e Union armies occupied New Bern and upeu the dwelling as a hospital Tfor the
Winth Vermont Regiment. TIn 1877 Charles Slover bought the home for his

L , A \ A , .
danghter, Mrs. M. D. W. bteven“on, a8 a wedding gift. The property remsined

hd in the Stevengon Cfamily untbil 1957 when it was acquived for the gbate wibh

I ] fanda fror Lhe estate of Mra. Jdmeg Latham. Tt is now maintained by the
Teyon JPalace Commisalon.,

The Stevengon House ds one of the finesgt ﬂurvivﬁnv exanples of the
glde hall plan in the vernacular federal style of the Godatal town of New
Born. O ospocial dwportance ars the axtremely well exceubed interiors,
It theralore claiws oubstanding architectural importance to the inter
tation of the development of avchitoctural forms during the Federal period
in North Carolina.
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